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Mr, Thomes J. Kelley, Asst. Dir.

U.S.Secret Service i ;
Room 845, 1800 G St., N7 = . , S
Wesnington, DeC. 20226 : - ; g p

Dear Mr. ICalley,
T " Thonk your very mueh for your lstber of the eleventh. Where 1% is
P77 direcet and unequivocal I especislly appreciate it. — o o

" With regerd to tie Ferrie documents, it oy turn oult tilat I have
them. If tiere is & uesns by wulewn I migut be uskle to corcelste Sce.et Service
; Control Numbers witn Coimission Document numbers, I tulnk it might be oaaiar R
o ' for all of ua. : : 68 oz - T
ﬁitu regard to the film, whers you write so fortarightly, two :
auestions remein. I Rope you can either Lelp me eith them or direct ne to .
where such informetion mignt be obtsined. T

; The number of X-reye for which Mr, Kellermen signed a receipt coin-
v cldes with those enumersted end described by the Attornmey Genersl's penel. This

&, 1 does not include, beyénd eny possibility of zuestion, 211 tue X-rocys tsken. If

% & jou desire further informstion on %iis I will be heppy to supnly it. What I seek

' ‘to learn relates tc tiese missin X-reys, how they left the hospitel (the Havy

‘adsures me it got rid of everything, even where regulations required otherwiee),

i iyu:n whom, +to whom, what happened to them end where they now ares. L

. The photogrerhs were delivered to thie Secret Service exposed but un-~
developed. I hope it is not presuming too much to presume’ the Secret Service Las
a8 record of whai 14 fuen did wita -these exposad film. I take your statement,"we
" have no record of tie processing of the film" %o include’ thaﬂ"m"ﬂééraf’ﬂerﬁco T
did not process i% or did not have itprocessed. If I do not heer furtier r;r.'omr
you on this (end I Love no dusire 4g_gsuse you unnecessary letter writing ), '
will essume tuis to e correct. So, I esk, do you lmow who did mrocess ﬁhia rilm
.Whether or not you huve & record of the proceaaing? While I would prefer not to
- be put to a leborioue tracing of the film, I am prepsred to do this is necessery.
If you cannot or feel you siould not (wiich I con understond if you “do) tell me
what you know ebout it, you esn tell me to wuom you delivered it. As we both
: knowW, you slso had some of it in your poseession sfter processing, end you shold

&

know its source s From ny meeting with you I Leve fue impression tust you du not ﬁ'

hel‘p me dislpell them,

In your interest end tuet of tuo Secret Service, I toke 8 liharty I =
trust you will not misunderstend in pointing out whers tie record now stands on
t.e X=-rays snd tue possibile 1nteroreLuLJ.ons, now end in Listory: the Secret

Service lLad possession of %uem to %tie time of tis memorsndum of trensfer; some |
s - we g a g -1 pad ol e, T '\'w"i‘1" 7ou ,..11u
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ps any subile accusstion. DBut pleese bolicva me, other X-rays were required
%o be teken, were ordered to be talzen, viere talen, end you hed two sgente
thers. wio hesrd esnd sew tnis. The panel roport is not halpful egainst any

.= inference thet might be drawm aga inst the Secret Service, for it deseribes i , ..

 the listed X-reys end not one of tuose o wulch I refer is included. ™'7inc#, &

R : : - N

"% If you cen help with with this problem, I taink it will serve
every proper interest. :

Loag) ey

My yesterday's puone calls werec to let you knew I neve receited

. nothing further froa tue irechives. TiHey Leve not responded to my written .
inquiy eitber. I Leve teen delsyed on tue memcrendun of trensfer for elmost
16 months, more tien two mohtis since your elected %o meke a copy aveileble to

... me only tarough the Wational Archives, wiilca is now electing %o suppress it. .

! "1 nope you will understend my feeling, tuat I hevs been more then pctient, ©.

“ thet'I heve tried to be as sccomodating to every interest as possible, even

TR T when this wes ageinst woat + regard as.my personcl interest and higher inter-

2 aests I hope I serve., I cenunot, in rcod consclence, postpone wioet = Lave already
long bheld in sbeyance. This is further compliceted by e speciel intorpretation
of the law conveyed to me by lir. Rolapp. Thile I regard it es invelid, T connod
ignore it, for he ncs conveyed tlie current officicl interpretation to me. It
is not consistent with pege 24 of the Lttorney Generel's memorsendum of this law.

4 Then you chose, #s the agsney of psramount interest, to mekke this aveile le to

" me only through the lleticnsl Archives and they decide, I believe in en open

ik affpont to the law snd conspicuous violation of the executive order, to sup-: .

e pres'g@.‘b,_;.uhat choices remcin to me? : , INC I

I1f I heve regrets, I slso heve obligations I cannot and will !

not soun.
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